NPP Clarification 2
21 July 2009

NOTE:  The sample documents referenced in 

the RFQ/CFP have now been posted to the project home page.

1. If software currently passes the OGC compliance test but fails some of the NSG specific tests, is it expected that the bidder will further develop its software to pass NSG tests and that the additional development will be applicable to cost sharing?
ANSWER:  It is expected that all server software passes the NSG specific tests.  You may request cost sharing to make whatever changes are necessary to do so, but be advised that Participant funding is so low that it is doubtful that you will able to do so with what is available.  We do not believe there is anything particularly onerous in the profiles.  If an individual proposer finds that not to be the case, define the issues in your submission and we will take that into account during evaluation.
 

2. In order to define scope and estimate cost, is it expected that a bidder puts its software through the NSG test before submitting a bid? If not then how can a bidder identify the amount of work involved? Note: the NSG team engine tests referred to in Section 6.1 of Annex B are currently offline. 

ANSWER: In order to keep your costs of responding down, we did not envision that the test would be run prior to joining the plugweek team.  As the NSG Profiles requirements are small compared with implementing the base service, the scope and cost can be estimated by reviewing the NSG profiles.  See the answer to Question 1.
 

3. Can a bidder submit a proposal that does not test the transactional aspects of the NSG profile.  

ANSWER:  Yes.
4.  How much money is allocated to this OGC plugfest, and how much would successful participants be likely to receive as part of this? 

ANSWER: It is not possible to define the dollars expected to be allocated to each participant for cost sharing until we receive the proposals.  Plugfests are unfunded, but this ‘plugweek’ does contain funding to provide limited, very small cost sharing, funds.
5. Is NGA interested in Open Source implementations?
ANSWER: The sponsor has expressed no preference for either open source or commercial software.
6. Is NGA interested in (and prepared to fund) services that are served 

up from outside the U.S.?
ANSWER:  We do not know the answer to that question at this time, but will provide one as soon as possible.  As of 21 July the answer is affirmative:  Yes.
7. Is travel to the US required in order to demonstrate services?
ANSWER: The plan, subject to the answer to Question 6 above, is that services can be provided from participant’s home locations.  Clients must be set up at the Plugweek site at the OGC offices in Herndon, VA, USA. 

5. If so, would funding be available for travel? The alternative is that we would need to find someone locally to work on our behalf.
ANSWER: There is no restriction on how participants use their cost sharing funds, other than they will be allocated only for service providers and not for the provision of clients.
6. My company has links with geospatial agencies in my country’s defense forces who may be interested in this plugfest. Would NGA be interested in collaboration from other defense forces? If so we can gauge interest here locally.
ANSWER: Yes, OGC activities have always benefited from the collaborative funding efforts of multiple sponsors and NGA is interested for the Plugweek too.
7. The documents contain two different dates for the Bidder’s Conference – which one is correct:  

ANSWER:  The Bidder’s Conference will be held July 21, 2009.
8. When will the NSG Profile tests mentioned in the RFQ be available online?

ANSWER:  They will be brought online NLT 21 July.  See Question 11 for an update.
9. In order to project funding requirements, can you please detail the number of days anticipated for both the Kickoff meeting and the Plugweek activities?
ANSWER: The Kickoff meeting is scheduled for one day.  The Kickoff will be available by teleconference and WebEX – in person attendance at Herndon is not required.  

Plugweek is anticipated to be four days – setup on Monday morning and interactions through noon on Thursday with that afternoon as a wrap up and show and tell (not to be confused with a formal demonstration).  Friday is available for spillover if we have issues remaining to explore after wrap up.  Client providers will be required to be onsite in Herndon, but service providers’ only requirement is that personnel be available to participate and troubleshoot during plugweek.  They may perform this duty from a location of their choosing.

10. Is funding also available for client applications to test the servers?
ANSWER: The sponsor has not budgeted to provide cost sharing funds for clients. 
Bidder’s Conference Questions and Answers

11.  When will NSG tests be available?

ANSWER: They are available now, but access seems to be available only from North America.  Non US and Canada users will need to send IP Addresses to Jim Ressler at James.Ressler@ngc.com, and Techdesk@opengeospatial.org and arrangements will be made to have them specifically opened.

12. Will servers have to pass the OGC test first and then NSG Profile tests?

ANSWER:  Yes.  This includes all of the NSB mandatory assertions.

13. Can you share the OGC Plugweek Page on the Portal?

ANSWER:  Yes, it is available to all Portal Account holders at: http://portal.opengeospatial.org/?m=projects&a=view&project_id=285&tab=2.  Non OGC members preparing to respond must send an email to gbuehler@opengeospatial. Org and we will contact you to arrange access on an individual basis.

14. How will issues with the tests be worked off?

ANSWER:  We have budgeted for support time to accomplish this, but have not yet defined how that will occur.  TASC informs that Plugweek page on the Portal, that will be opened to OGC members. Non-members needing access contact gbuehler@opengeospatial.org, as specified in Question 13.
15.  Why is WMS 1.1.1 specified and not WMS 1.3?

ANSWER:  NGA has written profiles only for those standards at are listed in the DISR-Online as Mandated.  WMS 1.1.1 is the MANDATED version and WMS 1.3 is EMERGING.
16.  How many feature types are present in the data set?  Individual instances?

ANSWER: The information about the dataset is:

The content statistics for the PlugFest test data set looks like this with instance-counts in the second column:
 
	Feature Type
	Count

	1) AnnotatedLocationGeopoint
	536

	2) AqueductGeocurve
	5

	3) BridgeGeocurve
	31

	4) BuildingGeopoint
	20095

	5) BuiltUpAreaGeosurface
	52

	6) CampGeopoint
	890

	7) CampSiteGeosurface
	3

	8) CartTrackGeocurve
	499

	9) CemeteryGeopoint
	44

	10) CemeteryGeosurface
	1

	11) CisternGeopoint
	197

	12) CropLandGeosurface
	3328

	13) DitchGeocurve
	1176

	14) ForestGeosurface
	5

	15) FortifiedBuildingGeopoint
	43

	16) FortifiedBuildingGeosurface
	3

	17) LandAerodromeGeosurface
	1

	18) LandSubjectToInundationGeosurface
	2

	19) MountainPassGeopoint
	65

	20) NaturalPoolGeopoint
	62

	21) QanatShaftGeopoint
	26

	22) RiverGeocurve
	23059

	23) RiverGeosurface
	57

	24) RockFormationGeopoint
	69

	25) RunwayGeosurface
	1

	26) SoilSurfaceRegionGeosurface
	74

	27) SteepTerrainFaceGeocurve
	299

	28) ThicketGeosurface
	1

	29) TrailGeocurve
	2152

	30) WallGeocurve
	5


 
While there are a total of 499 Feature Types in the schema, only the above-listed 30 are populated in this test case.  These are combined into 18 Feature Classes in the physical Personal Geodatabase that will be provided.  The uncompressed Personal GDB is 115 MB (compressed = 26 MB).
 
The Application Schema will use GML 3.1.1 and be based on GML Simple Features Profile v1.0 (06-049r1): http://portal.opengeospatial.org/files/?artifact_id=15201
 
We expect that it will be at compliance level SF-0, however it may be the case that ShapeChange will employ user-defined property types and thus will force SF-1.  We will try to avoid that.  In either case the cardinality of properties will be [0..1] in accordance with SF-0.
 
17.  What format will be receive the data?  Preference is GML, GeoTIFF for imagery.

ANSWER:  Vector data: Personal Geodatabase or GML will be provided at the participant’s choice. ; Imagery TBD.
18. Do proposals have to address all four services?

ANSWER:  No, with the expectation that a proposal with more servers will be eligible for more cost share funding.

19.  Regarding the schemas will they be simple features? And which version?

See the Answer to 16 above.
20.  Why is the planning so tight?

ANSWER:  We have a hard deadline to feed into OWS 7.  We are also expecting relatively simple proposals compared with what would be submitted for a testbed or normal pilot.
21. Will the clients be operated by the providers or NGA personnel?

ANSWER: Providers will be their own operators.  Letting NGA personnel operate  the machine is an individual decision to be made by each of the participants.
22. Is NGA interested in setup and configuration of the servers?

ANSWER: At this time they have not expressed an interest in doing so.

23.  Is it possible for teams to submit?

ANSWER:  Yes.
24.  How many feature types will be in the schema?

ANSWER:   See Question 16 above.
25.  How many features types will actually have instances in the provided dataset?

ANSWER:   See Question 16 above. 

26:  How many total feature instances are there in the provided dataset?

ANSWER:   See Question 16 above. 

